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SUBJECT: Revision of form 31-b, Weekly
Fegeral Reserve hote report.

Dear Sir:

There are being forwarded to you under separate cover 200 copies

It , , .
of form 31-b, revised for use during the calendar year 1920, It will
be noted that a new item "Eligible paper pledged with F. R Agent",

’ has been added to the form. This item should be telezraphed to the

/ Board regularly each week as a part of your report. Accordingly, the

4 bank may discontinue telezraphing the item as a part of its Friday :
night report, although it should continus to show it on the mail repért,
form 3“’ .

Very truly yours,

¥,

Assistant Secretary.
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